

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1497

Page 7, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~principals~~"

Page 7, line 18, remove "principles"

Page 7, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~principal~~" and remove "principle"

Page 7, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~principal~~" and remove "principle"

Page 7, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~principal~~" and remove "principle"

Page 8, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~principal~~" and remove "principle"

Page 8, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~principal~~" and remove "principle"

Page 9, line 29, replace "twenty" with "five"

Renumber accordingly